
U.S. Department o f Justice
Bureau o f  Alcohol, Tobacco. Firearms and Explosives Assignment and Report

1. OPERATING NAME AND ADDRESS 
(INCLUDE ZIP CODE AND COUNTY) 

Maurer's Trading Post, Inc 
1696 Pittsburgh Rd 
Franklin,PA 16323, Venango

2. U.l. NUMBER (ORG. SEG. CODE, ASSIGNMENT NO, P P C.)
766060-2017-0174-BIB

3. PERMIT/LICENSE NUMBER 
825121017A02676

4a. TARGET DATE 
3/1/2017

4b. TARGET HOURS

5. REQUESTED BY (SIGNATURE, TITLE AND DATE)

6. ATF OFFICER(S) ASSIGNED
(b )(6 )
(b )(6 )
(b )(6 )
(b )(6 )
(b )(6 )
(b )(6 )
(b )(6 )

- Assigned Investigator

E
- Lead Investigator 
Assigned Investigator 
Assigned Investigator 
ssigned Investigator 
3d Investigator 
- Assigned Investigator

7. ASSIGNED BY (SIGNATURE, TITLE AND DATE)

I,  Area Supervisor, 10/03/2016(b )(6 )

8, PURPOSE/SPECIAL INSTRUCTIONS 
FY2017 DA MANDATORY FIREARMS RECALL RESULTING FROM WL 
"Cannot Start Until After 11/04/2016; Must Be Completed By 03/01/2017

Please complete an on-site Recall Compliance Inspection. As part of this inspection, please conduct the following activities:

--Obtain a business profile
--Explore ownership and control to include Deconfliction Queries
--Conduct a full physical inventory in concurrence with a comprehensive A&D Record Book Review
--Examine all ATF Form 4473s for the inspection period with a focus on suspicious purchasers worthy of referral to ATF CE for possible 
further investigation
--Ensure all Multiple HG Sales for the inspection period were properly documented and timely reported to ATF 
--Conduct a detailed Trace Analysis 
-Issue a ROV (if applicable)
-Complete a Federal Firearms Regulations Review with a RP
-Complete a detailed Narrative Report complete with exhibits documenting any and all violations and recommendation

9. INSPECTION RESULTS f~ | CHECK IF NO VIOLATIONS, ADJUSTMENTS, ETC 10. TRAVEL EXPENSES (OPTIONAL)
NO OF VIOLATIONS 2 NO. OF REFERRALS 2111 - PER DIEM
NO. OF TECS CHECKS 54 NO. OF TECS HITS 2112 - P.O.A.

NO OF TAX 
ADJUSTMENTS

$ VALUE OF TAX INCREASES 2113-COMM. AIR

$ VALUE OF TAX DECREASES 2114-RENTAL CAR

NO OF ASSESSMENTS $ VALUE OF ASSESSMENTS 2115-GPV EXPENSES

NO. OF CLAIMS $ VALUE OF CLAIMS 2116-MISC

NO OF TAX PERIODS $ VALUE OF TAXES VERIFIED TOTALS FOR INSP.

11. ATF OFFICER'S RECOMMENDATION 
Submitted b y [ I3 T ( 3 ^ ^ ^ H  - Industry Operations Investigator

Submitted on; 01/03/2017

Viols WC with WL and Recall

12. TIME ACCOUNTING DATA
ATF OFFICER'S NAME (MONTH, YEAR, HOURS)

DEC 2016 35.00
(b )(6 )

ATF OFFICER’S SUBTOTAL 35.00 ATF OFFICER'S SIGNATURE
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U.S. Department of Justice
Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco, Firearms and Explosives Assignment and Report

1. OPERATING NAME AND ADDRESS 
(INCLUDE ZIP CODE AND COUNTY) 

M aurer's Trading Post, Inc 
1696 Pittsburgh Rd 
Franklin,PA 16323, Venango

2. U.i. NUMBER (ORG. SEG. CODE, ASSIGNMENT NO., P.P.C.)
766060-2017-0174-B IB

3. PERMIT/LICENSE NUMBER 
825121Q17A02676

4a. TARGET DATE 
3/1/2017

4b. TARGET HOURS

5. REQUESTED BY (SIGNATURE, TITLE AND DATE)

12. TIME ACCOUNTING DATA
ATF OFFICER'S NAME (MONTH, YEAR, HOURS)

DEC 2016 76.00
JAN 2017 9.00

(b )(6 )

ATF OFFICER'S SUBTOTAL 85.00 ATF OFFICER'S SIGNATURE

ATF OFFICER'S NAME (MONTH. YEAR. HOURS)

DEC 2016 48.00
(b )(6 )

ATF OFFICER'S SUBTOTAL 48.00 ATF OFFICER'S SIGNATURE

ATF OFFICER'S NAME (MONTH, YEAR, HOURS)

DEC 2016 40.00
(b )(6 )

ATF OFFICER'S SUBTOTAL 40,00 ATF OFFICER'S SIGNATURE

ATF OFFICER'S NAME (MONTH, YEAR, HOURS)

DEC 2016 36.00
(b )(6 )

ATF OFFICER'S SUBTOTAL 36.00 ATF OFFICER'S SIGNATURE

ATF OFFICER'S NAME (MONTH, YEAR, HOURS)

DEC 2016 48.00
(b )(6 )

ATF OFFICER'S SUBTOTAL 48.00 ATF OFFICER'S SIGNATURE

ATF OFFICER'S NAME (MONTH, YEAR, HOURS)

DEC 2016 36.00
(b )(6 )

ATF OFFICER'S SUBTOTAL 36.00 ATF OFFICER’S SIGNATURE

TOTAL HOURS 328.00

--------------------A
ATF EF 5700.14 orolfiaaT CiSst m ie n t P r ^
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U.S. Department o f Justice
Bureau o f  Alcohol, Tobacco. Firearms and Explosives Assignment and Report

1. OPERATING NAME AND ADDRESS 
(INCLUDE ZIP CODE AND COUNTY) 

Maurer's Trading Post, Inc 
1696 Pittsburgh Rd 
Franklin,PA 16323, Venango

2. U.l. NUMBER (ORG. SEG. CODE, ASSIGNMENT NO, P P C.)
766060-2017-0174-BIB

3. PERMIT/LICENSE NUMBER 
825121017A02676

4a. TARGET DATE 
3/1/2017

4b. TARGET HOURS

5. REQUESTED BY (SIGNATURE, TITLE AND DATE)

_________________________________________________ 13. REVIEW AND ROUTING
REVIEW COMMENTS AND RECOMMENDATION

Ul# 766060-2017-0174-BIB 
FFL# 8-25-02676
Licensee: Maurer's Trading Post Inc.
Dates of Inspection: 12/05/2016-12/21/2016 
Scope of Inspection: Type 01 FFL Recall Compliance 
Time Frame of Inspection: 12/05/2015-12/05/2016

\  r . ~ i —  n r \ \  r -  \ a  n  - u i r » -  r~»---------i i  A t  m m  i a  x r  T r \
I \ C C U I  I II I IQ I  IVJCiUCM I .  V I U I 3 ,  I N C / V ,  M L ,  M V y ,  I \ O L a i l  /~U _ I L I M i n  I l _  I V_/ I \ C V U L U U U I  I

(b)(6)

A/S Comments: From 12/05/2016-12/21/2016, lOlfl
premises of Maurer's Trading Post, Inc. As a result ot this inspection, IOIH

|r, along with a team of IQIs, conducted a Recall Compliance Inspection at the licensed
cited 2 Repeat Violations:

27 CFR 478.125(e): A&D Record Book
REPEAT OF VIOLATIONS CITED ON NOVEMBER 4, 2015; MARCH 28, 2014; NOVEMBER 18, 2011; AND SEPTEMBER 3, 2010.
Licensee failed to record the dispositions of firearms in the A&D records
■InQ instances, licensee transferred firearms to FFL, Riverview Sportsman Supply, on 11/16/2016 but failed to record the dispositions of the 
firearms in the A&D records.
•Irjjjjinstances, licensee sold firearms to non-licensees on ATF Forms 4473, but failed to record the dispositions of the firearms.
•InWinstance the licensee was unable to reconcile the disposition of a firearm, and the firearm was reported as missing on an ATF Form 3310.11, 
Federal Firearms Licensee Firearms Inventory Thefl/Loss Report.

27 CFR 478.126a: Multiple Handgun Sales
REPEAT OF VIOLATIONS CITED ON NOVEMBER 4, 2015; MARCH 28, 2014; NOVEMBER 18, 2011; AND SEPTEMBER 3, 2010.
In i instances, the licensee transferred! handguns to the same unlicensed person at one time or within 5 consecutive business days, but failed to 
submit an ATF Form 3310.4, Report of Multiple Sale or Other Disposition of Pistols and Revolvers.

Since the licensee has been the subject of 2 DIO WCs within the last 5 years (8/7/2014 and 12/14/2012) and the current inspection merits a WC for
repeated similar violations, per the AA Policy, Revocation is warranted 
Revocation.

However, lO lil has recommended an A/O WC alternate to

A/S Recommendation: Viols; ROV; WL; WC; Recall ALTERNATE TO Revocation for the following reasons:

O n ly j^ H  missing firearm after inventorying over 1800 firearms This is an improvement from the previous Compliance Inspection in which 
S  )Treamis were documented as missing. Of note, th e ^^^S m iss in g  firearm was queried through Open Fox and eTrace withHQj

Multiple Sales involving j  
ujUpjeHGSales involving

Low Deficiency Ratings (1.4% Incompiete/lnaccurate Disposition Entries; 0% Incomplete/lnaccurate Acquisition Entries; 0% Deficient ATF Form 
4473s)
3.) Vast improvement in reported Multiple HG Sales. For the current inspection, the licensee failed to rep 

j handguns. During the previous inspection, it was discovered that the licensee failed to report!
j handguns. Of note, the HUH) handguns were queried through Open Fox gnd eTrace wit 

Not a significant threat to public saret^E ve n  though thslicensee was the subject traces during the inspection period, the
average time-to-crime for these traces w a s |^ | j | f j£ | jy j^ ^ y  No suspicious purchasersmrearrn^vorthy of referral to ATF CE were identified 
as a result of the inspection.
5. ) As they stand alone, excluding the licensee's compliance history, the violations rise only to the level of a WL.
6. ) The violations do not appear to be willful in nature and more the product of oversight by RP Maurer and his employees

For these reasons, a WC at the A/O Level should be sufficient to address the deficiencies. However, a Recall Inspection is needed to ensure 
continued improvement towards 100% compliance.

The Narrative Report and all supporting documentation will be sent to the DIO for secondary review and final recommendation

Viols WC with WL and Recall

|§ ] REVIEWED 
SIGNATURE AND TITLE

(b )(6 ) |- Area Supervisor

Eg CONCUR

(b)(6)
Eg SEE COMMENTS □  FINAL DISPOSITION

Dtg»aT M&Mh REVIEW DATE
Dab Xm lnfl ■■-us 01/03/2017

-±5 f-ATF EF Production Page 3 of 4



U.S. Department o f Justice
Bureau o f  Alcohol, Tobacco. Firearms and Explosives Assignment and Report

1. OPERATING NAME AND ADDRESS 
(INCLUDE ZIP CODE AND COUNTY) 

Maurer's Trading Post, Inc 
1696 Pittsburgh Rd 
Franklin,PA 16323, Venango

2. U.l. NUMBER (ORG. SEG. CODE, ASSIGNMENT NO, P P C.)
766060-2017-0174-BIB

3. PERMIT/LICENSE NUMBER 
825121017A02676

4a. TARGET DATE 
3/1/2017

4b. TARGET HOURS

5. REQUESTED BY (SIGNATURE, TITLE AND DATE)

_________________________________________________ 13. REVIEW AND ROUTING___________________________________________________
REVIEW COMMENTS AND RECOMMENDATION

In this 4th Recall compliance investigation, 2 repeat violations were found (i.e Jjjj missing g u n ffi| unrecorded dispositions and^unreported MSs 
involvm gj HGs); however, this is a relative improvement over the past compliance findings, wnich do not appear willful. Consequently, given that 
there were no unresolved traces, apparent trafficking or straw sales, transfers to prohibited individuals, the firearms in question were not 
determined to be involved in crimes, and no apparent threat to the public safety, a WL, no recall, is deemed appropriate AA to address the 
violations found. Approval of the Renewal Application, as amended, is also recommended

v \ a / i  r » u i  w ___ w  n u  n _____ i i  i ---------------- ---------
V t l / I O  I V L  W M L  I Cl I I LI 1W  l \ C C U I I  I I I O p C C U U I I

g j REVIEWED □  CONCUR
SIGNATURE AND TITLE

JFORELLANA - Director, Industry Operations______

ROUTING SEQUENCE AND DATE

□  1- ___________________________________
□  2. _____________________________________________________________________

□  3. __________________________________________
□  4. __________________________________________

E3 SEE COMMENTS g ]  FINAL DISPOSITION
REVIEW DATE

01/10/2017

CONTROL FILE POSTED DATE

ATF EF Production Page 4 of 4
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January 13, 2017

766060:
5300

(b )(6 )

CERTIFIED M L  • T O N  RECEIPT REQUESTED 
m m  LETTER

Maw's M a t  Poa. Ik .
IffltiPiffitoghk m  
FtanMin,PA 1(323
ATTN': Jody amor. President and RespasiWt Person 
RE FFLS 8-25-12I-01-7A-0S676

Dear Mt Sfaurfr:

During a m tCompI iiace Inspection at vour firearms business t o m t  tie period of December 5, 
2015 liruugj Decem'xr 5,2016, you m t  tiled fa  vtoiailons of 27 Code of Federal Rceulationv Pan 
476. A copy of the Repot of Violations, Form 5030.5, issued at the Dmc of the inspceticn is enclosed.

As a result of t o  Compliance Inspection, you were cued tor tie foliminj t«u (2) violations. Both 
violations nere REPEAT VlOLAUO.N&from previous CompliaDce Inspeetnis;

27 CFR 478.125(e): F ^ ^ r g ^ J ^ i o s i t i o n s  o 
frames required by regulation ^ p ota l instances). 
♦♦REPEAT OF VIOLA5WOMS CJ.TED ON NOVEM 
NOVEMBER 18,2011; AND SEPTEMBER 3,2010

Nature of violation:
The licensee failed to record the dispositions of firearms in the A&D records in 
Specifically:

otal instances.

In
Supply O!

nstances, the licensee transferred firearms to licensee, Riverview Sportsman 
but failed to record the dispositions of the firearms in the A&D records.

April 9 2019 Document Production 239



112 Put) i

2

■ instances, the licensee sold firearms to non-licensees on ATF Forms 4473, but failed to
record the dispositions of the firearms. These firearms were all sold more than seven (7) days 
prior to the start of the inspection.

______Instance, the licensee was unable to reconcile the disposition of a firearm, and the
firearm was reported as missing, on an ATF Form 3310.11, Federal Firearms Licensee Firearms 
Inventory Theft/Loss Report.

K3) ’12 PuCdCL

27 CFR 478.126a: Failure to oreDare and submit an ATF Form 3310.4. Report of Multiple Sale or 
Other Disposition of Pistols and Revolvers in instances invol ving|j|j||||nandguns
** REPEAT OF VIOLATIONS CITED ON NOVEMBER 4,2015; MARCH 28,2014; 
NOVEMBER 18, 2011; AND SEPTEMBER 3,2010.

Nature of Violation:
I t m m  ns(ance~ tJie [jcensee transferredjHHUj|handguns to the same unlicensed person a t |j |^ || 
time or within five (5) consecutive business days, but failed Co submit an ATF Form 3310.4. Report of 
Multiple Sale or Other Disposition of Pistols and Revolvers. Specifically:

(b) (3) - Public Law 112-55 (125 Stat. 552), (b) (6)

( b ^ ^ u b l i ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ 2 ^ t a ^ 5 2 U b H 6 ) |

( b H 3 ^ u b lT ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ 2 ^ t a ^ 5 2 H b H 6 ) |

(b)(6)

Ilia viî aiiom fully«jlansd lu 
i'ATFi tndiuny Opcmicis ta w m  
lajireaffi!
lakin id eDmmale fxur; victoiu.

lir&alril ikuyou undm J*l lh< 
ixi fuirJ b  iikliaaitlu  .mrcfcacfaiu ouldbe

Rc»ardinjfhr n a ira  stoic yojtfod to aerjiaidy cmqte it; A i D Ream] Becks
iMitens ic itj ainj'imM'tunwl fa lirann. yen all» hjled Ih  * A im  loovirtijll' and a fck
« ami™ F in is  ty jttsM  wi jenrticfloytti. SpecilkalK. yon staled fia l.w s f terraced- 
keeping turn most likely tc o rri dm -1 period ct w  w t jo t fe a t Keeper. , *ar
absent treri i t  lircn jetlpKrtiî  erndirg to .101 sM ilyatoid
mm Oegm rrmfaln; n iff lrw|iieni full physsral ir.venlmnesiolihe Pieamu im huml 101

IM ftli3« ld ]iiliiJ tM cnriiie iilA iD R K dB tsfcF .;'l!ss(K i!tiIi]l 
IK s S p ra p K a a tril iir ir d il A it Retard Book encies are cceifleu and aaxnan:. 101 

flosedte ta p * .ill ft) sol bwrrobss t i l  parly jk s  tin  it? pre-.emrcmol 
aiiM pknn iu iilrfto ilam bm 'Je tirjit Addumalls.Kl) sig jM rd tk rt; 
infleiK iilioii cf a computertreed .UDEtord M  oy {rally ajsis in M irt’ acaaie 
CKTipleiion ol the AiD teord‘ arid praBn af miuinn'krjc.'oniued far fauns.

fa re fa  y»  filar; u aimpltir ATF F .'J | 
aid Rival vers it instates iawMaal

BalrOifrkDispsiitisiufPisllls 
lain, aiintaec this vulate m

(b) (6)

(b ) (6 )

{t>X3) 112 PlXttlC
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(b)(6)

lad si attention todeiails by jtraelf aid youremployees. 101 advised you dial Sapient
b o t  of yourATF Form id 's  slooli poady assist you ir. identify!® 
an : on licensed individuals within a tivefSjdaj pentad He emrajed van til(b ) (6 )

internal central ulilizini tk  ATFFcfm4473 review s to assist y ou with idcrJifyirpd reportinite 
types of sales. Additianallf. 101 suggested (hat tfe implenentatinn of cmputeitad records 
would r o ly  assist you in identifyinjmiltiple handgur. sales.

T taords yea nte required t; maintain aid tlie business operations ym eenluct are important to law 
enfaceranl in our continuing effort lo reduce violent crime and prolect tk  public. It is tsstulinl that you 
comply w it all Fedesd Laws nrd Regulations that >m«a your fiiraim business. This is critical :o 
earning on out mission topratsnle public ar.d ensure that criminals do not tain ness to f  ram . 
ATF appreciates the e f te  you ltd « l*r industry memters make in this area, aid n  look fo ra  J to 
continuing towotk wrath you in list repaid.

Yoi ait in iiiklaJ til;.: itltiiliun dy uur Frdnai Firearms License is ranMunai upuu yuui tumplininr 
with Federal Laws and Regulations. Any future violations, repeat n  otherwise, could te viewed as 
willfiil and may result in the revocation of yout license. Please ensure that future emtijiliance is achieved.

Should ymi tnc aw question' regardir.glhis rralttr. please contact the Pistshnmh Asa (lifiee al 411-
SUM

Sincerely yours.

(b)(6)
Area Supervisor, Industry Operations 

Pittsburgh III, Philadelphia Field Division

Enclosure
cc: National Licensing Center 

Pittsburgh III Area Office
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U S- Department of Jmiicc
Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco, Firearms and Explosives Report of Violations

Instructions
Please write firm ly w ith a ball point pen when com plying this form ATF officeis w ill prepare this form in triplicate. The original copy w ill be given to the proprietor or a responsible representative.

License/?m rit/Rcgistry Number ( if any) 

8-25-121-0I-7A-02676

Expiration Date

1/1/2017

Name o f Proprietor Street Address C ity State ZIP Code County Page 1 o f

Maurer’s Trading Post, Inc 1696 Pittsburgh Rd Franklin PA 16323 VeitlDgO 1 Panes

12/5/2015 to 12/5/2016

Inspection Results

An examination o f your premises, records and operations has disclosed the following violations which have been explained to you:

Number USC or CFR Citation

27 CFR 478.125(e)

27 CFR 478.126a

Nature o f Violation

ln|H|astances the licensee failed to record the dispositions Of ta jp n s  in the 
acquisition and disposition (A M )) records. The dispositions o f|||fireB rm s 
were reconciled, The firearms were sofdfoansferred, but were not logged out 
o f the A&D  records. The disposition o flU fiie tu tn  could not he reconciled 
and it was reported as missing on an ATF Form 3310.11, Federal Firearms 
Licensee Firearms Inventory Tbefl/Loss Report.

lr^^^U S tanees the licensee transferred two handguns to the same unlicensed 
person at ooe time or within ftve consecutive business days, but failed to 
submit an ATF Form 3310.4, Report o f Multiple Sale or Other Disposition o f 
Pistols and Revolvers. Specifically:

(b)(3) 112 Public Law 55 125 STAT 552 (b)(6)

Corrective Action to be Taken 
(if not corrected immediately)

The licensee recorded the disposition 
information for the reconciled firearms and 
reported the unreconciled firearm as 
missing- The licensee was instructed to 
properly record (he dispositions o f firearms.

During the inspection, the licensee prepared 
and submitted ATF Forms 3310.4 for the 
previously unreported multiple sales.

The licensee was advised o f the proper 
multiple handgun reporting requirements.

Dale Corrections to be Made 
( I f  nor corrected immediately)

Immediately

Immediately

Copy o f This Report o f Viointioirs■jflntprietar's signature and title)
^ A A //I Ji i f t  "TS

(b)(6) x o r

Date

\2 4 tj k
0fll3 r lH k

ATF B.form MWlSATF t 
Rrvncd Apnl 20DS
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